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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Wednesday, March 24, 2010 4;11 PM
To: '‘Olga-CPA Express’

Subject: RE: Brunos Auto Shop Inc

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating. Please allow 2 to 3 business days
for this update'to be processed. Thank you.

Lee Rivers
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

From: Olga-CPA Express [mailto:olga@cpaexpress.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 24, 2010 4:03 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Brunos Auto Shop Inc

To: Department of State,
[ would like to request a principal address change for the following company:

Brunos Auto Shop Inc.

Document Number: P10000021481
_____._—-‘—'_—"'!

Current principal address:
Brunos Auto Shop Inc.
16900 North Bay Road #601
Sunny Isles, FLL 33160

New principal address change request:
Brunos Auto Shop Inc.

2401 P. Lyons Lane

Pembroke Park, F1.33069

Bay 17&18

If further information is needed, please contact our offices
Thank you,
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Olga Gorbyleva

Tel: 305-933-9590

Fax: 305-933-9599
Email:olga@cpaexpress.com
Web: www .cpaexpress.com
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